

Justin Kok is a passionate Graphic Designer who craves new and challenging design projects to tap into his fashion savviness and experience to produce something extraordinary that both client and designer can take pride in.

While living in Montréal, he completed his studies in Digital Arts at Vanier College with a DEC and received a Bachelor of Fine Arts in Design Art from Concordia University. He enjoys wearing well made suits and eating orange sorbet.

Work Experience:

2008 - Present

Graphic Designer for Karv, Montréal Québec

Responsible for conceptualizing and developing graphics, garment sketches, tech packs.
www.karv.tv

2004 - 2008

Graphic Designer for Ocean World Apparel Group, Montréal Québec

OP / Ocean Pacific / Seven2

Responsible for conceptualizing and developing graphics, promotional material, garment sketches, production boards, catalogue layouts and photography.

Ocean Earth / Honey

Responsible for photography, developing artwork for the line including accessories, fabric prints, labeling, and hardware, as well as garment sketches.

Press kit layout, catalogue, point of purchase materials and spread sheets for Ocean Earth and Honey.

Developing banner artwork for Montréal's annual TopChallenge sporting event on Mont-Royal.

Participant in the annual "Sensation Mode" joint swimwear fashion show.

www.oceaneearth.com.au
www.topchallenge.ca

Sunseeker / Kulu / Tigerlily

Responsible for sketches and developing fabric prints for the female swimsuit brand, catalogues, sketches, and point of purchase materials.

www.sunseekerswimwear.com
www.kuluatoll.com.au
www.tigerlilyswimwear.com.au

2008

Graphic Designer for Lululemon Athletica, Montréal Québec

Designed a series of illustrations for Lululemon's Men's T-Shirt line.

2008

Graphic Designer for Critical Velocity, Montréal Québec

Logo design.

2008 - Present

Graphic Designer for Spiro Solutions, Montréal Québec

Logo design, stationary, promotional materials.

2007 - 2008

Graphic Designer for CRLMB (McGill), Montréal Québec

Logo design, stationary, promotional materials.

2007

Graphic Designer for American White Cross, Montréal Québec

Package design for line of bandages.

2006 - Present

Graphic Designer for Dynamix Adventures Inc., Montréal Québec

Business identity, tradeshow collateral, promotional materials.

www.getdynamix.com

2006

Graphic Designer for A & E Distribution, Montréal Québec

Photography and design for point of purchase materials for a outerwear brand.

2005

Graphic Designer for Patricia Green, Montréal Québec

Photography, retouching, press kits, package & accessory design, catalogues for ladies footwear brand.

www.patriciagreen.com



JUSTIN KOK

www.justinkok.com
justink.design@gmail.com
514.293.9818

Skills:

Comfortable cross-platform (MAC/PC)

Adobe Photoshop CS3
Adobe Illustrator CS3
Macromedia Freehand MX
Quark Xpress

Flash
Dreamweaver
TopStyle

Microsoft Office (All Applications)

Education:

2004

Concordia University, Montréal Québec
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Design Art)

2001

Vanier College, Montréal Québec
DEC in Communications (Arts, Media, Theatre)

Language:

English / French Written and Spoken

Published Work:

2008

Vormator : The Elements of Design
Illustration

www.vormator.com

Exhibited Work:

2003

Séquence, Saguenay Lac-St-Jean

Flow/Courant exhibition curated by Valérie Lamontagne and is currently still being featured on the Séquence website as part of Art-Web an online exhibition.

www.valerielamontagne.com/valerie_flow.html

2003

S.A.T (Société d'arts Technologiques), Montréal Québec

Promo 4.2 : a platform for young artists, from 30/04/2003 – 04/05/2003.

Exhibited two electronically inspired pieces: P.I.X.E.L a 2D graphic print piece and Leaves an interactive multimedia flash piece.